
Eddy Southard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

FYI 

chris@m u rphylawfirmllc. com 
Monday, August 18, 2014 12:51 PM 
bobbyharrell@bobbyharrell.com 
Eddy Southard 
FW: Your Outburst Friday Night 

Christopher.!. Murphy, Esq. 

Murphy Law Firm, L.L.C. 
136 West Richardson Avenue 
Summerville, SC 29483 
Phone: (843) 832-1120 
Fax: (843) 832-5969 
www .murphylawtirmllc.com 

M y 

This communication, together with any attachments, may contain information that is confidentiaL proprietary, 
legally privileged or otherwise exempt from disclosure. lf you ai·e not the intended recipient of this 
communication, you are hereby notified that the distribtJtion, reading, copying or other usc of this 

communication and any attachments hereto is strictly prohibited . If you have received thi s in error, please repl y 
immediately to the sender or destroy this communication. Thank you for your cooperation. 

From: ~bris..@DJ.urphylawfirrnllc.com 
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 12:42 PM 
To: Eddy Southard 
Subject: Re: Your Outburst Friday Night 

File the complaint Eddy. I will also move that the caucus censure you for outwardly supporting an opponent in a 
contested Republican primary. FYI I have already spoken to majority leader Bannister about your activity. 

Do not contact me aga in. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Aug 18, 2014, at 12:34 PM, "Eddy Southard" <EddySouthard @schouse.gov> wrote: 

Chris, 

The more I think about your outburst and reprehensible behavior Friday night, I have decided I can't just 
forget it. I h·ave talked to a number of people who witnessed your behavior. I am requesting a very 
formal apology or I will file ethics violations against you . Fortunately I have the best witness I could 
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have, being the Speaker even though I was disappointed in his lack of leadership. I have reviewed our 
ethics statue and have determined your actions have violated a number of them. 

Also I understand you demonstrated very unruly behavior in the lounge Thursday night. This was 
towards a lady accompanied by her boyfriend. I would expect you to take this very seriously since now 
alcohol does not play into your behavior. 

For your information I have also discussed this with Larry Hargett, he wasn't really surprised. 

Eddy Southard 

2 


